Gary Kreeger

OBJECTIVE Middle School math teacher position in a public school

SUMMARY

15 years of teaching grades 6, 7 and 8 math, including an accelerated section of 9th grade math. Throughout 25 years in the US Navy, strong leadership skills and ability to make rapid decisions under pressure demonstrate the capacity to listen carefully, evaluate dynamic situations and effectively express the desired course of action.

PROFESSIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Made an immediate impact in a struggling middle school math program. Genuine enthusiasm proved contagious with students and parents. Researched selection of a new math curriculum then professionally implemented it. Students matriculate to all area schools fully prepared and report enjoying considerable success in high school.
- Assumed control of neglected high-performance supercomputer program which had not had a successful program manager for over two years. Introduced comprehensive budgeting and contractor prioritization processes. In less than two years, new strategic plan implemented and system capacity doubled to over 14 TFLOPS despite reduced budgets.
- Working in unfamiliar air and sea space, and with no notice, assumed duties of Air Control Authority for two Carrier Battle Groups supporting Operation Enduring Freedom. In less than a week, designed and implemented a plan for simultaneous, sequenced operations involving over 150 combat aircraft.

WORK HISTORY

2007-present	Middle School Math Teacher San Carlos School. Concurrently taught science for first ten years.
2004-2007	Primary Oceanographic Prediction System (POPS) Program Manager and
	CIO, Fleet Numerical Meteorology and Oceanography Center, Monterey, CA
2002-2004	Military Instructor and Computer Science Program Officer, Naval
	Postgraduate School, Monterey, CA
2000-2002	Air Operations Officer, USS CARL VINSON
1997-1999	Student, Computer Science, Naval Postgraduate School, Monterey, CA
1995-1997	Maintenance Officer, VAW-117
1992-1995	Operations Officer, VAW-110
1990-1992	Tactical Action Officer, USS MIDWAY
1987-1989	Passive Detection System Project Officer, Fleet Combat Direction Systems
	Support Activity, San Diego, CA
1984-1987	Maintenance Division Officer & Aviation Safety Officer, VAW-112
1983-1984	Naval Flight Officer training, VT-10 & VAW-110

EDUCATION

Single Subject Teaching Credential
Crosscultural, Language and Academic Development Certificate
M.S. Computer Science, Naval Postgraduate School
Defense Acquisition Workforce Improvement Act (DAWIA) level II training
B.A. Chemistry, Austin College